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RECORD TYPE: FEDERAL (NOTES MAIL)

CREATOR: "Anderson, Margot" <Margot.Anderson@hq.doe.gov> ( "Anderson, Margot" <Margot
CREATION DATE/TIME:11-MAR-2002 17:34:34.00

SUBJECT:: RE: National Communications summary

TO:William A. Pizer ( CN=William A. Pizer/OU=CEA/Q=EQP@EOP [ CEA 1)
READ : UNKNOWN

CC:Phil Cooney ( CN=Phil Cooney/OU=CEQ/O=EOP@EOP [ CEQ ] )
READ : UNENOWN -

CC:"Clare Breidenich (E-mail)" <breidenich.clare@epamail.epa.gov> ( "Clare Breidenic
READ : UNKNOWN

TEXT

e NS s Original Message-----

> From: Anderson, Margot

> Sent: Monday, March 11, 2002 5:06 PM

= Mg 'wpizer@ceqg.eo.gov'

>i@e: Clare Breidenich (E-mail); Phil Cooney (E-mail)

> Subject: National Communications summary

>

> << File: National Communications Summary, revised.doc >>

>

> Billy,

>

> Here are a few draft paragraphs for consideration in a revised National
> Communication summary that highlights the 2/14 announcement. I do not
> have access the lastest e-version of the CAR so I can't make the changes
> and send around. It is my understanding (based on your discussion with
> Pter Karpoff) the summary does not need other edits as all numbers are
> consistent with chapter 5, which is consistent with the 2/14

announcement.

> EPA may have other additions but Clare will not be back until tomorrow.
> This might get the ball re-rolling.
>
> Margot
>
> << File: National Communications Summary, revised.doc >>
= attl_htmz:::::::::::::::::::::{: ATTACHMENT ]l ===s======S==========
ATT CREATION TIME/DATE: 0 00:00:00.00 //,
TEXT:
<!DOCTYPE HTML PUBLIC "-//W3C//DTD HTML 3.2//EN">
<HTML>
<HEAD>

<META HTTP-EQUIV="Content-Type" CONTENT="text/html; charset=iso-8859-1">

<META NAME="Generator" CONTENT="MS Exchange Server version S e
<TITLE>RE: National Communications summary</TITLE>

</HEAD>

<BODY>

<BR>

<BR>

<UL>

<P><FONT FACE="Arial"></FONT>&nbsp;<FONT SIZE=1 FACE="Tahoma">----- Original Mes
sage-——-- </FONT>

<BR><B><FONT SIZE=1 FACE="Tahoma">From: &nbsp; </FONT></B> <FONT SIZE=1 FACE="Ta
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homa">Anderson, Margot&nbsp; </FONT>

<BR><B><FONT SIZE=1 FACE="Tahoma">Sent:&nbsp; &nbsp,</FONT></B> <FONT SIZE=1 FAC
E="Tahoma">Monday, March 11, 2002 5:06 PM</FONT>

<BR><B><FONT SIZE=1 FACE="Tahoma">To:&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</FONT></B> <FONT
SIZE=1 FACE="Tahoma">'wpizer@ceq.eo.gov'</FONT>

<BR><B><FONT SIZE=1 FACE="Tahoma">Cc:&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;</FONT></B> <FONT
SIZE=1 FACE="Tahoma">Clare Breidenich (E-mail); Phil Cooney (E-mail)</FONT>
<BR><B><FONT SIZE=1 FACE="Tahoma">Subject :&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&nbsp;&
nbsp; </FONT></B> <FONT SIZE=1 FACE="Tahoma">National Communications summary</FO
NT> !

</ P>

<P><FONT SIZE=2 FACE="Arial">&nbsp;&lt;&lt; File: National Communications Summa
ry, revised.doc &gt;&gt; </FONT>
</P>

<P><FONT SIZE=2 FACE="Arial">Billy, </FONT>
< /P>

<P><FONT SIZE=2 FACE="Arial"s>Here are a few draft paragraphs for consideration
in a revised National Communication summary that highlights the 2/14 announceme
nt.&nbsp; I do not have access the lastest e-version of the CAR so I can't make

the changes and send around.&nbsp; It is my understanding (based on your discu
gsion with Pter Karpoff) the summary does not need other edits as all numbers a
re consistent with chapter 5, which is consistent with the 2/14 announcement.é&n
bsp; EPA may have other additions but Clare will not be back until tomorrow. &nb
sp; This might get the ball re-rolling.</FONT></P>

<P><FONT SIZE=2 FACE="Arial">Margot</FONT>
</P>

<P><FONT SIZE=2 FACE="Arial">&nbsp;&lt;&lt; File: National Communications Summa
ry, revised.doc &gt;&gt; </FONT>

< /P>

</UL>

</BODY>

< /HTML>
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